

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Family name:** Preda
2. **First names:** Dr. Marian
3. **Date of birth:** 9.05 1963
4. **Nationality:** Romanian
5. **Civil status:** Married, 2 children
6. **Education:**



Institution [Date from – Date to]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
University of Bucharest, 1996-2001	PhD in Sociology. The PhD thesis subject has been on social policy and it was published as a book in 2002. With support from a World Bank financed project Mr. Preda spent 3 months as PhD documentation period at Anglia University in Cambridge, UK.
Tiffin University, Ohio, USA (at University of Bucharest) 2004 - 2006	MBA – graduated with distinction
University of Bucharest, 1994-1995	Mr. Preda has also graduated an one year MA in Social Policy (from which 6 months where spent at Anglia University, in Cambridge, UK as MA student in Social Policy)
University of Bucharest, 1990-1994	BA diploma in Sociology
Polytechnic University of Bucharest 1984-1989	BA in Mechanical Engineering

7. **Language skills:** (Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 – excellent; 5 – basic))

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Romanian	Mother tongue		
English	1	1	1

8. **Membership of professional bodies:**

- 2001 Member of the National Anti-poverty and Social Inclusion Commission
- 2002 Member of the Executive Board of the Romanian Association of European Studies and of Romanian European Institute
- 2005 Member of the National Population and Development Commission
- 2007-2010 Permanent Expert of the Romanian Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (ARACIS)
- 2009 Member of International Sociological Association (ISA)
- 2009 Member and President (2010-2012) of Romanian Sociologist's Society

9. **Other skills:** (e.g. Computer literacy, etc.)

- Computer literate (Word, SPSS, Excel etc)

10. **Present position:**

- President of the Senate of the University of Bucharest (until 2019)

11. **Years within the firm:**

- 20 years

12. Key qualifications:

Dr. Preda has 25 years experience in carrying out researches on social issues as researcher at the Research Institute for Quality of Life and within the University. The results of the researches have been published in various books and reviews. He also teaches at the University or in intensive training programs issues related to EU social policy, Romanian social policy in the international context and takes part at international conferences. Dr. Preda has also a good experience in writing and implementing projects financed by international organizations as the EU, UNICEF, UNFPA, the World Bank, some of them developed together with foreign partner Universities from UK, Sweden, Holland, Greece, etc. He has been also working as trainers on EU social policy in Romania (for the European Institute in Romania), on project management circle (for The Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity) and in The Republic of Moldavia (for UNICEF and also for UNFPA). He has been also consultant for The Ministry of Education, Ministry of Labour and social Solidarity, National Antipoverty and Social Inclusion Commission of the Romanian Government under projects financed by EU, DFID and The World Bank. He has been appointed by President of Romania as president (coordinator) of The Presidential Commission **for Social and Demographic Risks Analyses (2009)**.

13. Specific Experience in the region:

Country	Date from – Date to
Romania	1989-present
Moldavia	2000, 2002-2003, 2004, 2006, 2012

14. Professional experience:

Date from – to	Location	Company	Position	Description
Febr. 2008-December. 2015	Bucharest Romania	University of Bucharest	Dean of The Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Professor	Dr. Preda has been responsible for general management of the Faculty Prof. Preda has been teaching Strategic Management, Organisational Behaviour and Social Policy
Febr. 2000-Febr. 2008	Bucharest Romania	University of Bucharest	Vice-Dean of The Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, reader/ professor since 2006	Dr. Preda has been responsible for managerial activities, Faculty's development projects, teaching courses
Dec 2009 – Dec 2011	Bucharest Romania	A consortium composed of University of Bucharest, University of Iasi, University Babes-Boliay, GEA, BNS, Impreuna Agency	Manager of the POS-DRU financed Project "Equality in employment and workplace"	Dr Preda has been responsible for general management of the project consisting in extensive researches, training, information and awareness campaign aiming to change social attitudes and stereotypes in employment and workplace in Romania
2006 - 2007	Bucharest Romania	A consortium composed of BBI, University of Barcelona and ADECRI	Short-term Senior Local Expert PHARE, EuropeAid/121961/D/SV/RO Project on "Strengthening the Capacity of MoLSSF in the field of social assistance and services"	Dr. Preda has been involved in research, policy analyses and support for setting up a "Social Observatory" having as the main objective to carry out research, monitoring and evaluation and to provide social indicators in the field of social policy. Dr Preda also provided training on social indicators for central and county staff of the MLSSF
2006, 2007	Romania	UNFPA	Consultant	Dr Preda has been one of the two consultants preparing the draft of

				“Population Green Paper in Romania” further adopted by the Romanian Government
2004-2005	Romania	Bernanr Brunhes International	Romanian Short Term Expert “Social Services Institution Building Project” – RO 0108.02 – Europeaid/114101/D/S V/RO	Dr Preda has been responsible for the training component (together with two international experts). He organised an MA program and a conversion training program in Social Work for about 170 trainees working in public social services as well as other short term/ intensive training programs on social issues.
Nov. 2003– March 2004	Romania	Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity	Consultant	National Report on Sources of Social Exclusion in Romania
2002-2003	Republic of Moldova	UNICEF Moldova	External Consultant	Research consultancy on child social protection
2003	Republic of Moldova	UNFPA Moldova	External Consultant	National Report on Millennium Development Goals and Population and Development Indicators
May 2001- June 2002	Romania	FAS International Consulting Limited/ Ministry of Education	Consultant	European Commission, PHARE-RO-PAO/CFCU the programme “Preparation of Project Fiches- Access to Education for disadvantaged groups, with special focus on Roma”. Dr. Preda was responsible for issues regarding education and social exclusion of Roma minority and for contributing to the general report. He prepared the information needed for the project fiches such as statistical data, definitions, selection criteria, monitoring and performance indicators, etc.
June 2001- April 2002	Romania	Anti-Poverty and Social Inclusion Commission of The Romanian Government, Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity and Birks Sinclair	Local consultant, DFID financed project	Dr. Preda was responsible for preparing 2 sectors of the Strategy: child issues and social excluded groups (especially Roma minority) and for contributing to the general report. He prepared the diagnoses of the social problems and social policies related to the 2 areas (child and Roma), identified antipoverty and social inclusion best practices in the EU member countries or in Romania and proposed potential solutions and monitoring indicators. He has been also responsible for defining social exclusion and contributing with some other specific issues.
October- November 2001	Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity and Birks Sinclair	Course and Workshop Developer, DFID financed project		Dr. Preda had prepared training course materials on Project Management Circle and taught 2 sessions for future trainers selected from 42 counties in Romania under the project “Institutional Support for the Ministry of Labour and Social Solidarity”
August 2000	UNICEF Moldavia	Trainer		Mr. Preda prepared and taught 2 modules on social policy and poverty and social exclusion in the 2 weeks training project “Support for Developing Social Work education in Republic of Molda-

				via" financed and organized by UNICEF - Moldavia
June-July 2000	UNICEF Romania	External Evaluator		Mr. Preda was member of the international team of 4 external evaluators of the UNICEF programs in Romania. He participated in field visits, discussions, interviews and analyses that conducted to a Report regarding previous activities and suggestions for further developments of UNICEF's program in Romania.
May-June 2000	Phare project "Training in European Affairs"	Local Trainer		Mr. Preda prepared together with international expert Yves Chassard the module on European Social Policy and taught it to 2 groups of decision makers and experts from welfare related ministries. Mr. Preda also prepared together with Yves Chassard the brochure "Social Policy of the EU" published in Romanian language by the European Institute of Romania.
Febr. 1998-Febr. 2000	Romania	Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, University of Bucharest	Lecturer	Teaching courses and seminars (usually on social policy and sociology of organizations) and writing and developing research projects and international projects (Tempus, Erasmus, World Bank, etc.)
1995, 1997, 1999, 2002	UNDP, UNICEF World Bank,		Expert	Mr. Preda carried out theoretical and field researches and written reports on social issues: Roma social exclusion, child protection, human development in Romania
Sept. 1995-Febr. 1998	Romania	Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, University of Bucharest	Assistant professor	Teaching seminars (on social policy and sociology of organizations) and taking part in research projects.
February. 1991-Sept. 1995	Romania	The Research Institute for Quality of Life, Romanian Academy	Researcher	Carrying out research projects as team members or coordinator. Writing reports and articles.
Sept. 1989-Oct. 1990	Romania	Toplet Mechanical Enterprise, Caras-Severin County	Mechanical engineer	Managerial responsibilities for a small team and some sub-products.

15. Other relevant information: (e.g. Publications)

Dr. Preda has published 24 books (2 as the only author, 5 as coordinator, 17 as co-author) many articles and many published reports.

Dr Prada has 353 references, a *h-index* of 9 and an *i10-index* of 8 on Google Academics

<https://scholar.google.ro/citations?hl=ro&user=FISUeJgAAAAJ>

LIST OF (MAIN) PUBLICATIONS

- Case Study: ***Conflictul din localitatea Mihail Kogalniceanu*** (Sources and Evolution of Inter-Ethnic Relations in the Village of Mihail Kogalniceanu), in **TIGANII INTRE IGNORARE SI INGRIJORARE**

(The Gypsy Between Neglect and Concern), C. Zamfir, E., Zamfir, (Co-ord.) Ed. Alternative, Bucuresti, 1993, pp. 175-200.

• **Partidele politice din România: Clasificare si Relatii parlamentare** (Political Parties in Romania: Taxonomy and Parliamentarian Relationship), in **Revista de cercetari sociale**, No. 3/1994, pp. 3-28.

• **Conditile de viata ale studentilor** (Living standards of the students), pp. 141-161 and **Atitudinile studentilor fata de procesele social-politice** (Students' attitudes towards socio-political processes) pp.274-279, together with E. Zamfir, C. Zamfir in **TINERETUL DECENIULUI UNU** (The Youth of the First Decade) Ioan Marginean, (Co-ord.), Ed. Expert, Bucuresti, 1996

• **“Die soziale Ausgrenzung der Roma in Rumanien und ihre Ursachen”** in the book **“VERDAMMT ZU MARGINALITAT? – DIE ROMA IN RUMANIEN”**, Verlag InterGraf- Resita, 2001, pp.69-89

• **“POLITICA SOCIALA A UNIUNII EUROPENE”** (Social Policy of The European Union) – co-author together with Yves Chassard, Romanian European Institute, Bucharest, 2001

• **“POLITICA SOCIALĂ ROMÂNEASCĂ – ÎNTRE SĂRĂCIE ȘI GLOBALIZARE”** (Romanian Social Policy – between poverty and globalization”), **Polirom Publishing House, Iași, 2002**

• **“ROMII IN ROMANIA”** (Roma in Romania ”), **coord. Catalin Zamfir, Marian Preda** Expert Publishing House, Bucharest, 2002

• **„BRIDGING ICPD AND MDGS AT COUNTY AND COMMUNITY LEVELS IN ROMANIA THROUGH REGIONAL AND LOCAL STATISTICS AND CASE STUDIES”** – Report published by UNFPA, **coord. Marian Preda, Bucharest, 2003** (Printed in English and Romanian)

• **„ Sources of social exclusion in Romania”** - first part– in **ROMANIAN JOURNAL OF SOCIOLOGY**, vol XV, no 1-2/2004, pp. 51-92, ISSN 1220 - 3688

• **„Sources of social exclusion in Romania”** - second part – in **ROMANIAN JOURNAL OF SOCIOLOGY**, vol. XVI, no 1-2/2005, pp. 219-250 ISSN 1220 – 3688

• **„THE PENSSION SYSTEM IN ROMANIA” - “SISTEMUL DE ASIGURĂRI DE PENSII IN ROMANIA - PROBLEME MAJORE SI SOLUȚII - Co-ord. Marian Preda**, IER, Bucharest, 2004 (Printed in English and Romanian)

• **“COMPORTAMENT ORGANIZATIONAL”** (Organizational Behaviour”), **Polirom Publishing House, Iași, 2006**

• **„ The Gender Dimensions of Social Security Reform in Romania“**, (Chapter 1, pp 11- 92), authors: **M. Preda**, L.M. Pop and F. Bocioc, in **„THE GENDER DIMENSIONS OF SOCIAL SECURITY REFORM – Volume 2 – Case Studies of Romania and Slovenia“**, edited by E. Fultz, ILO, Budapest, 2006

• **RISCURI SI INECHITATI SOCIALE IN ROMANIA** - Marian Preda (Co-ord.) – EDITURA Polirom, Iasi, 2009

• **RESEARCHING THE EDGE: YOUNG INJECTING DRUG USERS AND FEMALE SEX WORKERS**, authors: Preda, M., Buzducea, D., Lazăr, F., Grigoraș, V., Editura Universității din București, 2010.

• **„The Public Pension System in Romania: Myths and Facts”** authors: Preda, M., F., Grigoraș, V.,- in **TRANSYLVANIAN REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE SCIENCES** – No32E/February 2011, pp.235-251, Accent Publisher, 2011

• **“Exploring the Influence of Age, Ethnicity and Education as Risk Factors for HIV Transmission among Adolescent and Young Female Sex Workers in Romania”** authors: Preda, M. , Grigoras, V., BUSZA, J., Buzducea, D., Lazăr, F., in **REVISTA DE CERCETARE SI INTERVENTIE SOCIALA** – vol38/2012, pp. 42-53, Iași, 2012

- **"Injecting behaviour and service use among young injectors in Albania, Moldova, Romania and Serbia"** authors: Busza, Joanna; Douthwaite, Megan; Bani, Roland; Scutelnicuic, Otilia; **Preda, Marian**; Simic, Danijela –in **INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF DRUG POLICY**, Elsevier, 2013

- **Chapter: RUMÄNIEN, Author Marian Preda**, in Markus Porche-Ludwig, Wolfgang Gieler, Jurghen Bellers (Hg), **HANDBUCH SOZIALPOLITIKEN DER WELT**, Lit Verlag, Berlin, 2013, pp 492-497

- Chapter 2, **Time Capital and Social Gravity: Two New Concepts for Sociology of Time** , autor Marian Preda, in Bianca Maria Pirani and Thomas S. Smith (Editors), **BODY AND TIME: BODILY RHYTHMS AND SOCIAL SYNCHRONISM IN THE DIGITAL MEDIA SOCIETY**, Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2013, pp 24-40

- Ethical and Methodological Dilemmas in Researching Vulnerable Groups in Romania (Chapter Six, pp.115-137) authors: Georgiana Anton and Marian Preda, in Paoletti, I, Tomás, M. I. & Menéndez, F. (eds.) **PRACTICES OF ETHICS: AN EMPIRICAL APPROACH TO ETHICS IN SOCIAL SCIENCES RESEARCH**, Newcastle upon Tyne, UK: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2013

Marian Preda
January 2016

marian.preda@sas.unibuc.ro